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BLACK & VEATCH

Black & Veatch Corporation

11401 Lamar Avenue
Energy Services Division

Overland Park, Kansas 66211 USA

Tel: (913) 458-2000

Ms. Hong Wan January 22, 2004
9 9

Florida Public Service Commission
Bureau of Records

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(850) 413-7118

Dear Ms. Wang:

| would like to be placed on the interested party mailing list for Docket No. 040011-El — Records of
Interruptions and Commission Notification of Threats to Bulk Power Supply Integrity or Major
Interruptions of Service, dated January 6, 2004.

My mailing address is:

Myron Rollins

Black & Veatch

11401 Lamar Avenue
Overland Park, Kansas 66211
(913) 458-7432 =

Very truly yours,

BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION

Phy—RCLL

Myron Rollins

MRR/kad

Pt
el

| 3895 09

building a world of differencem
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From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2004 1:37 PM @

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/26/2004 1:36:00 PM

Docket Number: 040011-El

Filename / Path: rulemakingorder6.018.mks.doc

copied to gcorders, in Word

¢ e M ED Rulemaltis (Ele



B -~ ——

CCA Official Filing

4] 8 2004% %k x kK k 4k k Kk k 10:57 AM* %%k %%k k k% k k Matilda Sanders*****1
Matilda Sanders 0385 -t

From: Mary Diskerud ’5

Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2004 10:45 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/8/2004 10:44:00 AM

Docket Number: 040011-El

Filename / Path: Order Adopting Rule 25-6018.MKS.DOC

copied to GCORDERS. Distribution is Electric (El) (EM) (EC).



